

ERIN O'NEILL

RPSGT & Personal Care Assistant

PROFILE

Certified polysomnography technologist (RPSGT) with 5+ years of in-lab work experience and 12+ years of healthcare work experience as a personal care provider. Proficient in front desk scheduling and data management, in addition to direct and indirect patient care. Direct patient care skillsets include electronic set-up and diagnostic recording via EEG/EKG/EOG/EMG monitoring. Treatment experience includes desensitization and application of CPAP and other various upper airway therapy directly to patients. Competent in following all lab protocols that include clinical treatment, patient satisfaction, HIPPA protection, proper work sanitation, and computer data management and troubleshooting. Experienced in remote and in-lab HST scoring/reading digital epoch pages for proper diagnosis and patient care. Other miscellaneous patient care includes assisting adults, pediatrics, and special needs patients with upmost care and professional comforting communication. Willing to work in both either a fast-paced or calm environment when needed in home or a medical facility with continuous self-motivation to help bring quick but efficient work completion.

Expert in computer literacy that includes working with the following computer software: EPIC and other various scheduling systems, Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Microsoft Office. Average typing speed at 80 WPM and holds current up to date computer system, printer, scanner, high speed internet, and other office devices in a quiet home environment to work independently as needed for remote work. Currently hold two associates' in Health Science and Polysomnography Technology with an active RPSGT and CPR/AED license.

CONTACT

PHONE: (312) 256-1042

EMAIL:

blueyoshi24@yahoo.com

EDUCATION

Moraine Valley Community College

05/01/2009 - 05/15/2015

- > Associate's in Health Science.
- Associate's in Polysomnography Technology.
- \rightarrow 3.3 3.9 GPA.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Acess (Personal Care Provider/Assistant)

01/01/2009 - Current

- Personal care for special needs/handicapped patients.
- Teaching and communicating with special needs patients on set life skill goals to achieve daily.
- > Maintaining a safe environment for patients.

Advocate Healthcare (Polysomnography Technologist)

12/03/2015 - 12/05/2018

- > Scheduling and all front desk tasks in a healthcare setting that involved patient care and testing.
- > Ran diagnostic and titration studies on patients in a sleep lab for treatment of sleep related disorders.
- Trained and supervised students in sleep study medicine when needed.
- Troubleshoot computer and other various technical devices as needed.
- Applied respiratory care for treatment and setup with electrodes on patients for recording diagnostic purposes.
- Recorded and reviewed computerized results and confirm with a diagnosis to be delivered to the physician for further analysis.
- > Performing both adult, pediatric, and special needs patients.
- Live EEG/EKG/EOG/EMG and CPAP/respiratory treatment monitoring.
- Sanitation management.
- > Physician order management and analysis for patient care.

Northwestern Medicine (Polysomnography Technology)

12/05/2018 - Current

Same exact duties as stated above under, "Advocate Healthcare" job location.

SKILLS

- Self-motivated to work in both a fast-paced and slow-paced environment at home or in a medical lab facility.
- > Compassionate and caring towards patients and staff.
- Professional communication skills.
- Knowledgeable in computer skills and other various software. (Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Microsoft Office, EPIC, etc.)
- Quick and efficient learner.
- > Work well under pressure when situations arise.
- Goal driven and a strong drive to continue working until all tasks are completed in a timely manner.
- Positive attitude and motivating.

HOBBIES

- Planner building/organizing
- Design work
- Histology studies
- Writing/Journaling
- Foreign language studies
- Blog development
- Reading
- Photography

- Flexible in working environment; able to adapt working in a lab with others or at home in solitary work with a quiet environment appropriate for work concentration.
- > CPR/AED and RPSGT certified.
- > Proficient in multitasking and staying on schedule.
- Pays attention to detail.
- > Supportive team member.
- Continuous need and willingness to learn new things and adapt new on the job and remote skills/experience.
- Problem-solver and analytical.